

Evelin ROBLEDO DELEMARRE

+33 07 69 15 26 54

robledoevelin@live.com.ar

I am a French to Spanish translator specialized in environment and education fields. I have one year of experience in translation, but nine years of experience in education and teaching. Also, I am very passionate about environmental issues, so I read a lot in that area.



Work experience

2020 – Present: French to Spanish freelance translator
2020 : French teacher at IFRA, Chalon-sur-Saône / Dole, France.
2017 - 2019: French teacher in Primary and High School, Rosario, Argentina.
2017 - 2019: French teacher at the Alliance Française, Rosario, Argentina.
2016 – 2017: French and Spanish teacher at Lycée Professionnel, Thiviers, France.
2015: French and Spanish teacher at PMDL, Thiviers, France
2010 – 2011: Spanish Language Assistant at Lycée Jay de Beaufort, Périgueux, France.

Education

2020
Professional French to Spanish Translation Course, Fundación Fidescu, Spain.
2013 – 2015
Master's degree DiFLES (Teaching French as a Foreign Language), Bordeaux France.
2007 - 2012
Fle (French as a Foreign Language) teaching degree, Instituto de Educación Superior Olga Cossettini, Rosario, Argentina.

Skills

- Results-oriented
- Organised
- Reliable

Hobbies and interests

- Reading and writing
- Learning other languages
- Sports: crossfit, swimming, footing.

Contact details

Phone:

+33 07 69 15 26 54

Email:

robledoevelin@live.com.ar

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/evelin-robledo-00279abb/>